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While completing our Springs Unit No. 1, located in Unit G,
Section 3L, 20-S, 26-E, undesignated pool, aprroximately 230
barrels of condensate was produced. This well has now been
completed as a closed in gas well, waiting or gas transporter
to connect.

In order to dispose of this production, it is reguested
that an allowable of 230 barrels be granted for the month of
December, 1966.

The Permian Corpcration will be the transvorter.

Yours truly,

C. D. BORLAND
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